

In attendance: Meeting conducted via Zoom with Board members present at WCHS

Meeting called to order at 7:03

1. Showcases

- a. We have had 3 so far and they are going well
- b. We have had about 300 present each show so far
- c. Next 2 are 10/16 and 10/30
 - i. Raffle and Shout-Outs will be at the next 2
 - ii. After discussion decided to just have Senior Shout-Outs at the 10/16 Showcase due to lack of volunteers. We can do a Google sheet for those.
- d. Stephanie is trying to get a Military Color Guard for the Military Showcase 10/16
- e. We are missing a radio so we will now have a radio sign-out sheet

2. Band Director Report

- a. Very happy with how the Showcases are going
- b. Will get the playlist for Military Night to Stephanie
- c. Noticing kids are coloring their hair and that is a No-No for band season
- d. Participation is not great at the moment (about 80% showing up)
- e. All in all, very, very happy with how this season is going despite everything we are going through
- f. Will look at possibly doing a Christmas Showcase but has not decided yet
- g. Has been pushing fundraisers in class to get the kids to participate
- h. There will be MB assignments for grades so make sure the kids do them

3. Officer Reports

- a. **Chris Dulaney (Vice President)**
 - i. Wheels are in for the generator and were donated by Curt Elkins
- b. **Laurie Crothers (Treasurer)**
 - i. \$41,148 balance as of September 30, 2020
 - ii. \$40,000 unallocated
 - iii. Still a lot of Band Camp Fees that have not been paid and a few shoe fees still outstanding
 1. Decided to rename "Band Camp Fee" for next year and call it a "Booster Fee"
 - iv. Showcase sales have brought in \$1, 650, \$1,482 and \$1,700 so far
 - v. Bell covers and flute covers have been ordered
 - vi. 1st for approval - Bridget 2nd for approval – Lisa **Approved**
- c. **Lisa Hungler (Assistant Treasurer)**
 - i. August books have been gone over and look good
 - ii. Raising Cane's nights left are 10/16, 10/23 and 10/30
 1. Please show the flyer when you go
 - iii. Nov 9 we will have City Bird fundraiser all day
 - iv. Nov 16 we will have Freddy's fundraiser from 5-9
- d. **Beth Burcham (Secretary)**
 - i. We need volunteers!
 - ii. Anyone can volunteer to help! It's a great way to meet new people

West Clermont Band Boosters
General Meeting Minutes 10/14/2020

- e. **Chris Prewitt (Concessions)**
 - i. Concessions at Showcases is going well
 - 1. Mostly busy at the beginning of the show
 - ii. Thank you to Vicki Hill and Dave Spurgeon who have volunteered for every showcase so far
 - iii. Coke is extremely hard to get ahold of
 - f. **Bridget Goebel (Vice President of Development)**
 - i. Going through sponsors to make sure we have done everything we need to do
 - ii. Charleston Wrap ends on 10/19 (online through 12/10)
 - iii. Mickman Wreaths ends on 10/26
 - iv. We will need volunteers for count nights for both fundraisers
 - 1. 10/21 for Charleston Wrap
 - 2. 10/28 for Mickman
 - g. **Pam Day (Middle School)**
 - i. Collecting items for the Raffle Baskets
 - h. **Stephanie Hurley (Event Coordinator)**
 - i. Working on the script for the next Showcase so get info to her ASAP
 - ii. Enjoyed the 80's and 90's themed night
 - i. **Jodi Franks (Uniforms)**
 - i. All Show Shirts have been picked up and we have 42 left over
- 4. Disney**
- a. Trip is still on!
 - b. You can still sign up for our new trip dates if you want to go
 - c. New packet for new travelers is on the website under our Disney tab
- 5. Open Items**
- a. Make sure to check the website "Photo" tab to get all the pictures from our Showcases
- 6. Meeting adjourned 8:10 (1st by Chris D - 2nd by Chris P)**